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June 12,2007

The Honorable George Tenet
c/o Robert B. Bamett, Esq.
Williams & Connolly LLP
725 lzth Street, N'W
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Tenet:

I am writing to notify you that the Oversight Committee has postponed the hearing in
which you agreed to testifu, formerly scheduled for June 19,2007, in order to allow additional
time for the Committee to conduct interviews and review documents relating to the White
House's use of the pre-\Mar intelligence surrounding the claim that Iraq sought uranium from
Africa and other aspects of its alleged nuclear capability.

The Committee has been conducting interviews and depositions of senior government
offrcials with knowledge of prewar intelligence about lraq's nuclear program, including John
Mclaughlin, former Deputy Director of Central Intelligence; Col. Lawrence W'ilkerson, former
Chief of Staff to Secretary of State Colin Powell; and Carl Ford, former Assistant Secretary of
State for Intelligence and Research. The Committee plans to conduct additional interviews over
the coming weeks. In addition, the CIA and State Department have begun to provide important
documents to the Committee.

I hope you will not be inconvenienced by this postponement. The interviews,
depositions, and documents are illuminating the Committee's inquiry and will provide the
predicate for a more thorough hearing with you.

The Committee will noti$ you of the new date for the hearing. If you have any
questions, please contact me or David Rapallo or Theodore Chuang with the Committee staff at
(202)22s-s420.

Sincerely,

6t.1 L.tùb,/
Henry A. V/axman
Chairman

Tom Davis
Ranking Minority Member
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